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From: rev406

To: Belford, Deborah

Cc: CPP Compliance

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Contact Card

Date: Friday, January 28, 2022 4:35:12 PM
Attachments: Screenshot (218).png

Per our discussion | have attached a picture of the front and back of my contact card as well as a
screenshot of the order information showing that | ordered them on January 12, 2022.

Based on our discussion | am under the impression that it is ok for me to use these cards as | was
unaware of the requirement to have the attribution information on the cards when | ordered them.

Attribution will be:

Paid for by Ron Van Hoosear, PO Box 227, Absarokee, MT 59001 -- there will be a GOP elephant on
the card to denote party affiliation

New cards will be ordered this week.
Thanks,
Ron Van Hoosear

Please confirm.
Please let me know if you need anything further.

From: Belford, Deborah <Deborah.Belford@mt.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 3:36 PM

To: Van Hoosear, Ronald <rev406@protonmail.com>
Subject: RE: Ron VanContact Card

Hi Ron. The Commissioner is adhering to the MCA 13-35-225 (4). Thank you for providing that information so we have
that on file. Deb

Commissioner of Political Practices Office
Deborah Belford, Compliance Specialist
Phone 406-444-3919 / Fax 406-444-1643
Deborah.belford@mt.gov; cpphelp@mt.gov

cpphelp@mt.gov
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